## SEYMOUR COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

### Official Minutes

# Board of Education Regular Seymour Board Room

Monday, September 17th, 2024; 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER: President Jones called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** Drew Power, Trevor Sherrard, Missy Liggett, Whitney Hornaday, Sarah Jones, Corrie Wray, Scott Valentine

#### **MEMBERS ABSENT:**

**AGENDA APPROVAL:** Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard to approve the agenda as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

**MINUTES APPROVAL:** Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday that the August 2024 minutes be approved as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

**BILLS APPROVAL:** Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard to approve the September FY25 Bills as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

**VISITOR COMMENT:** Jenny Robinson from Early Childhood Iowa came and spoke about the services and grants that they have presented to Seymour School.

**OPEN ENROLLMENT:** Two open enrollments out of Seymour School District were presented. Motion by Trevor Sherrard to approve the open enrollment out for M.K., second by Missy Liggett. All Ayes, Motion Carried. Motion by Trevor Sherrard to approve the open enrollment out for S.F., second by Whitney Hornaday. All Ayes. Motion carried.

**RESIGNATIONS:** Resignation for Denny Whitlow from Junior High Girls and Boys Track was presented. Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power. All Ayes. Motion carried.

#### **CONTRACTS:**

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Jessica Stuck's Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Ashley Kaster's FBLA contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Drew Power, to approve Shelby Banks' TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Josh Crawford's Seymour Pepper contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornday, second by Whitney Hornaday to approve Denny Whitlow's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Drew Power, to approve Shelly McElvain's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Rachel Beary's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Carrie McFadden's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Dan Fortune's Junior High Baseball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Kim Stonehouse's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Nicole Marshall's TLC contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Lori Jewett's Extra Period contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Bryson Dinwiddie's Early Bird P.E. contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

#### **ACTION ITEMS:**

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the early graduation of J.M. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Cheer Handbook by Huntyr Stolte. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the FBLA Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the FBLA Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Lego Club Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the Scholastic Book Fair. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the FBLA Drive-Thru Dinner Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the Sophomore Class Haunted House Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the FFA's Fruit Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the FFA's Ice Cream Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the FFA's Saddle Club Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the FCS Baked Goods Yearly Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the Freshmen Class Candy Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Junior Class Mini Bundt Cake Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Junior Class Carmel Apple Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Junior Class Silent Auction Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Freshmen Class Stadium Seats Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Cheer T-Shirt Sale Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Cheer Krispy Kreme Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Drew Power, to approve the Cheer Car Wash Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Cheer Bake Sale/Silent Auction Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve the Cheer Free-Will Donation Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the Cheer Mini Warrior Cheerleading Camp Fundraiser. All Ayes. Motion carried.

#### **IMPORTANT DATES:**

October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2024 - Homecoming November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024 - Parent/Teacher Conferences

**MEETING ADJOURNED:** Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Missy Liggett that the meeting be adjourned at 8:52 PM. All Ayes. Motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be the third Monday of the month at 6:30 PM unless posted otherwise.

President, Board of Education	Secretary, Board of Education	Date

These minutes are written as recorded by the Board Secretary and subject to approval at the next regular board meeting. Corrie Wray, Board Secretary/ Treasurer.